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June 25, 1558

Dr. Clinton D. Young

Sleep Disorder Center

Moses Cone Memorial Hospital
1200 N. Elm Street
Greensboro, NC 27408

Dear Dr. Young:

On December 10, 1997 I wrote you concerning our client
Ronnie Lee Kimble and a court appointment authorizing $2,000 for
medical evaluation for sleep disorder.

Until recently there has been some confusion about a trial
date but that has now been resolved. The trial will begin August
3, 1998 and our client's evidence will probably not be cffered
before Augqust 25.

We would like to arrange a time for you to meet Mr. Kimble
and to review his medical records.

If you are still available, please call my office so that we
can work out a schedule.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours,

John B. Hatfield, Jr.
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